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Copy f._w.c;s. for information and necessary action to:
The Principals, all affiliated colleges.
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Sir, INWARQ NO.
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UGC has been receiving a number of propc?sA;ls“ from the
colleges affiliated to different universities for inclusion under
Section 2(f) and 12B of UGC Act. Every possible effort is made
to clear the proposals and communicate the decision to the
concerned colleges and the university at the earliest. However,
due to different reasons and circumstances beyond our control,
sometimes it is not found possible to examine/process the
proposals quickly in spite of our best efforts. It has been
observed that some of the colleges are deputing Liaison
Officers to pursue their proposals with the UGC officials. In this
connection, | am desired to request you kindly to advise the
concerned Principals to visit/contact the undersigned or Mr. S.C_
in case they feel that the proposal is getting unduly delayed at
tfiis end. However. it may please t noted that Liaison Officers

Jill not be entertained by the Off

of recognition of colleges under Section 2(f) and 12B of UGC
Act

Your cooperation is solicited.

Yours faithfully,
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(K.P. Singh) ‘

UNIVERSITY OF PUNE

Deputy Registrar
lanning & Development
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icers dealing with the scheme.
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